LACROSSE BOOSTER

Meeting MINUTES – Tuesday January 4th, 2022

In attendance

Coach O | Mike Koval | Mike Ward | Carolyn Ward | Joran Jones | Christina Zettlemoyer | Will Driscoll |

Treasure Report - Mike Ward

- In the net balance for Saturday morning practices being paid \$1410
- Balance for new jerseys to be paid
- All other balances have already been paid Leaving us with a Balance of \$8,000

Coach's Report - Coach O

- Alumni game was a lot of fun. With several old players coming out to play.
- Warwick scrimmage moved to March 15th @ 4pm. Instead of us going to them, the game will now be played @ Palmyra. The original date of March 12th interfered with SAT testing that day.
- Downingtown scrimmage still on Saturday March 19th @ Downingtown. With 3 games played that day.
- Hallway workout every Tuesday and Thursday and Saturday stick skills have resumed and will continue until the start of the season.
- Grades it is very important that players stay up on their grades. They should use all the resources around them if help is needed. Several upperclassmen are available to help, teachers are available for before school and after school help. There are also several of our own lacrosse coaches that are good sources to go to if help is needed.

Old Business

- Online store w/ E-lown sporting goods spirit wear sale for anyone that missed the fall sale.
 - o This is NOT a fundraiser for the team.
 - o Will only be open for 1 week Friday Friday 1/7 1/14
 - No late orders.
- Fundraiser
 - Sub Sale
 - Forms can be found on the team's website
 - All money and orders due to Carolyn Ward by Jan. 12th
 - Sub pick up at the High School on Jan. 20th @ 5:15
 - o Next Fundraiser will be Mr. Sticky's end of Feb
 - Calling to check on available dates.
- Lisa Koval Volunteered to be our concession stand Parent helper.
 - More info and needs for the concession stand will be discussed at our February meeting

- Saturday mornings at In the net
 - With Saturday morning rentals already budgeted and paid. All Saturday morning practices will be help at In the Net even if there is no snow on the turf. With very low temperatures expected in the mornings this will allow for consistency with practice. If there is unseasonably warm weather predicted coach will evaluate the temps and field conditions. In the event that practice is moved to the HS turf field that will be communicated on the REMIND app. We will also cancel our field time at in the net and receive a credit from them for future usage.

New Business

- Team website Palmyralacrosse.com
 - o Information will be updated frequently on the website. Including player of the week, current fundraiser info, sponsors or companies that make donations to our team.
 - Billing information updated
 - Let Joran Jones know if you have other ideas or information you would like to find on the site.
- Team Calendar
 - o Google calendar, info was sent out in a previous email.
 - Directly linked to website, so there should be multiple ways of knowing what is going on with the team, games, events and community service projects.
- Team Lanyards
 - Looking into how many current lanyards we have for players.
 - Also looking into the cost of yard signs for players.
- Charity Game
 - Letter to the school board to ask approval for donations at the gate to be made for our charity game instead of paid admission.
 - Will Driscoll will send the letter to AD Weidler to be sent over to the school board.
- Next Meeting February 1nd 7pm High school Room 129